
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject:

Henley, John 
Monday, January 07, 2019 11:24 AM 
Harrington, Tim 
RE: LCP-CM-TRANSMIT-066502: Component 1- CH0031-001 Mechanical and 
Electrical Auxiliaries - Change Order No. 0023

Tim:

Give me a call so I can understand your view.

John J.

John J. Henley 
VP Project Services 
The Cahill Group. 
T 709.745.0219 x.254 C 709.693.2106 F 709.368.3502 
cahill.ca

Cc:ahill
From: Harrington, Tim 
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2019 10:02 AM 
To: Mike.Buckle; Henley, John; Bursey, Brad 
Subject: RE: LCP-CM-TRANSMIT-066502: Component 1 - CH0031-001 Mechanical and Electrical 
Auxiliaries - Change Order No. 0023

Hey gent,

Not trying to muddy the waters here but just wanted to shed some additional light on the subject. The 
ATCL adjustment was to compensate for the difference between straight time and the OT premiums for 
the work performed. Yes we kept the crews busy, but in this case they completed the work after end of 
shift; so there shouldn't be a "double-dip" on the hours.

Kumar and I discussed this one on-site the weekend before we shut down. I told him that the ATCL 

adjustment should be made for this CHR, and reminded him that the agreement during the dispute 
meeting was to process the change request as submitted. As John eluded to below, there was no 
detailed discussion at the meeting about including or not-including the ATCL adjustment. I even showed 

Kumar my notes from the meeting in my logbook that confirmed the CHR would be processed as is.

John / Mike - if you prefer to leave this one alone than I will back down of-course. It just seems that we 
are always compromising on the ATCL, the client is consistently looking for any means to limit or remove 
it from our change orders.

Tim
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Tim Harrington, P. Eng 
Project Manager, Cahill-Ganotec, A Partnership. 
T 709.793.3313 C 709.770.5174 F 709.368.3502

C cahill I Ganotec. 
t"I PhRTNCR$I JIl' 

From: M ike. Buckle [ma ilto: michael. buckle@kiewit.com] 
Sent: January 7, 20199:14 AM 
To: Henley, John; Bursey, Brad 
Cc: Harrington, Tim 
Subject: RE: LCP-CM-TRANSMIT-066502: Component 1 - CH0031-00l Mechanical and Electrical 
Auxiliaries - Change Order No. 0023

Brad,

I agree with John.

Mike

From: Henley, John [mailto:jhenley@cahill.cal 
Sent: Monday, January 07,20197:41 AM 
To: Bursey, Brad <BradBursey@cahiliganotec.ca> 
Cc: Mike.Buckle <michael.buckle@kiewit.com>; Harrington, Tim <tharrington@cahillganotec.ca> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: LCP-CM-TRANSMIT-066502: Component 1- CH0031-001 Mechanical and 
Electrical Auxiliaries - Change Order No. 0023

Brad:

The Change Order was not discussed to this level of detail. My initial reaction was they should have 
made the adjustment however on second thought there is some logic if the work force was kept busy as 
we earned scope during the extra time.

Essentially, they have paid us for our incremental labour costs and my understanding is we told them 
that we kept the crews productive thus we earned progress. Increasing the ATCL would be giving us 
twice the hours to do the work.

Given the magnitude and the sign off on the CO my view is to swallow this one and take the cash. I agree 
we need to watch the ATCL adjustments carefully as this could haunt us in the end.

Give me a call if you want to discuss.

John J.

John J. Henley 
VP Project Services 
The Cahill Group. 
T 709.745.0219 x.254 C 709.693.2106 F 709.368.3502
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cahill.ca

<<cahill
From: Bursey, Brad 
Sent: Sunday, January 06, 2019 5:37 PM 
To: Henley, John 
Cc: Mike.Buckle; Harrington, Tim 
Subject: FW: LCP-CM-TRANSMIT-066502: Component 1 - CH0031-001 Mechanical and Electrical 
Auxiliaries - Change Order No. 0023

John,

We just received Change Order 23 for the resolution of the commercial disputes and the addition of 
staff and site installation costs incurred to date. There is one discrepancy noted in the attached versus 
our understanding of the agreements that have been made.

Contrary to our submittal for CHR-0077 - Failure to Notify of Blast Preparation, LCP has removed the 
applicable ATCl adjustment ($18,634.08). It was our understanding that the CHR would be compensated 
in full and the ATCl would be adjusted. Please advise if this was your understanding as well.

Thanks, 
Brad Bursey 
Deputy Project Manager, Cahill-Ganotec, A Partnership. 
C 709.730.6615 F 709.368.3502

C cahill I Cianotec   
A PAATf4(L~~

From: Aconex Notification (Construction Mgmt) <noreply@aconex.com> 
Sent: January 6,20193:53 PM 
To: Bursey, Brad <BradBursey@cahiliganotec.ca> 
Subject: lCP-CM-TRANSMIT-066502: Component 1- CH0031-001 Mechanical and Electrical Auxiliaries- 
Change Order No. 0023

Dear Brad,

You have received a new Transmittal: LCP-CM-TRANSMIT-066502

Project: Construction Mgmt 

Type: Transmittal 

Mail Number: LCP-CM-TRANSMIT-066502 

To: David Bartlett, Cahill-Ganotec 

Brad Bursey, Cahill-Ganotec
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Mr Justin Curlew, Cahill-Ganotec 

Joan Dillon, Cahill-Ganotec 

Mr Tim Harrington, Cahill-Ganotec 

laurie Hildebrand, Cahill-Ganotec 

Mr Charles lavigne, Cahill-Ganotec 

Cc: Paul Adams, Nalcor Energy 
David Burton, Nalcor Energy 
Derrick Drake, Nalcor Energy 
Paul Forsey, Nalcor Energy 
Mr Michael Harris, Nalcor Energy 
Jill Hawkins, Nalcor Energy 
Mr Russell Hobbs, Nalcor Energy 
Krista Hudson, Nalcor Energy 
Kumar Kandaswamy, Nalcor Energy 
Bill Knox, Nalcor Energy 
Michael Manning, Nalcor Energy 
Greg McKenney, Nalcor Energy 
Mr Scott O'Brien, Nalcor Energy 
Michael O'Keefe, Nalcor Energy 
Ron Power, Nalcor Energy 
Jeff Reid, Nalcor Energy 
Kyle Snow, Nalcor Energy 
Mr Shane White, Nalcor Energy 

From: S Kean, Nalcor Energy 
Sent: 1/6/197:53:18 PM GMT (GMT +00:00) 

Reason: Issued for Information 

Attribute 1: Change Order (CHO) 
Attribute 2: CH0031-001 Mechanical and Electrical Auxiliaries 

Status: N/A 

Subject: Component 1 - CH0031-001 Mechanical and Electrical Auxiliaries - Change Order No. 0023

Uploaded Document 

Document No. Revision Title 

CHO-CH0031 001-0023 00 Disputed Items 

Your document register has been automatically updated with these revisions.

Status 

Open

This is an automatic notification from Aconex .

Aconex 

Project success. Easy as Aconex.

This email is automatically generated by Aconex. 

If you would like to turn off email messages, log into Aconex and edit your "Notifications" user preferences.
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If you need assistance please contact our helpdesk at the following numbers: 

Canada: 1 888 5 ACONEX 

Int: +443452266391

Regards, 
The Aconex Team

This email and any attachments are confidential, subject to copyright and may be privileged. No confidentiality or privilege is lost by an 
erroneous transmission. If you have received this email in error, please let us know by reply email and delete or destroy this email and all 

copies. If you are not the intended recipient of this email you must not disseminate, copy or use the information in it.
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